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Prather, Stacy

From: Amy Wiilllams <amy@dynamic-physicaltherapy.com>
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 923 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Name Change

Attachments: NAME CHANGE jpg
Good Morming,

1 was advised to email this address in order to have my legal name change reftected correctly through
Sunbiz. The tax id of the business is 52-245-2555. My former name is Amy Williams and my current name

reflected in the attached agreed amendment is Amy Simbeck. Please let me know if there are any additional
documents needed to complete the name change through sunbiz. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Amy Simbeck, MSPT, CSCS

Dynamic Physical Therapy & Sport Enhancement
6175 NW 153rd Street, Ste 325

Miami Lakes, FL. 33014

www.dynamic-physicaltherapy.com

(305) 556-0315
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 17TH
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN AND FOR

BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
iN RE: THE MARRIAGE OF - FAMILY DIVISION
AMY LEE WILLIAMS CASE NO: 12-5975 FMCE 33/20
Petiticner/Wifa,
and
SEAN ANTHONY WILLIAMS,
Respondent/Husband.

AGREED AMENDMENT TO FINAL JUDGMENT OF DISSOQLUTION OF MARRIAGE

THIS CAUSE came on to be heard by the Court by Agreement of the parties on

October 1, 2013 and the Court, being duly advised that the parties are in agreement, i is

hereby ordered as foliows: The Wife's Maiden name of Amy Lee Simbeck is hereby
-restored.

', Goliity, Fiorida
~ this st day of October 2013. :
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DONE and ORDERED in Chambers at . Lauderdale, Browa

Copies furnished to:

Seth E. Schneiderman, Esq.
Valerie Y. Duane-Dray, Esq
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